
M E M O R A N D U M  

TO: 

FROM: 

DATE: 

RE: 

College of Engineering Faculty 

Tim Mattes, Secretary of 
Steve Collins, Chair, EFC 

Office of the Dean 
3100 Seamans Center for the 
Engineering Arts and Sciences 
lowa City, lowa 52242-1527 
319-335-5764 FOX 319-335-6086 
www.engineering.uiowa.edu 

February 7,2006 

Vote on Section 25 of College of Engineering Manual of Procedures 

Motion 
Amend article VII, section 25 of the College of Engineering Manual of Procedure to read: 
Standing Committees: The faculty shall have the following standing committees: 

1. Curriculum 
2. Information Technolow 
3. Promotion and Tenure 
4. Teaching 

The Curriculum Committee shall be responsible for reviewing and evaluating all existing and any proposed 
curricula within the college, for reviewing and evaluating all existing and any proposed courses taught within 
the college or required in any of its curricula, and for making appropriate recommendations to the dean and 
the faculty. 

The Information Technolorn Committee shall be resuonsible for reviewinn and evaluatinn policies governing 
hardware, soffware, and comuuting services within the college. and for making auurouriate recommendations 
renardinn computer resources to the dean and the faculty. 

The Promotion and Tenure Committee shall be responsible for reviewing and evaluating the criteria for and 
the appropriateness of all recommendations concerning faculty promotions, tenure, and new appointments in 
the college and for making such recommendations to the dean and the faculty as it deems necessary. 

The Teaching Committee shall be responsible for all matters relating to evaluation and improvement of the 
quality of instruction in the college, and for making appropriate recommendations to the dean and the faculty. 

Forty-six ballots yere collected 
44 Approve 

2 Disapprove 

Therefore, motion PASSES 


